Patti Fige

To: Mark Berte

Cc: MENDOZA Gustavo

Subject: FW: ECS E-Mail: St. Regis Hotel Residences - Threshold Field Reports Sent: 13-Aug-2024
20:42:32

Attachments: Grouped Vents - Letter.pdf; ESR-2074 (2025 - Revised) .pdf

From: Del Schwalls <dschwalls@schwallsconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Patti Fige <PFige@longboatkey.org>

Cc: Allen Parsons <AParsons@longboatkey.org>; Neal Mazzei <nmazzei@longboatkey.org>

Subject: RE: ECS E-Mail: St. Regis Hotel Residences - Threshold Field Reports Sent: 13-Aug-2024 20:42:32

v T e e g TR

CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

H Patti— \%\\\X’\\

Per our discussion, the submitted flood plan looks good, and all previous comments have been more clearly addressed.
Also, attached is the letter from Smart Vent confirming that the ICC-EC certification (also attached) for their standard
flood vent models also applies to the stacked units shown on the flood plan.

Report Suspicious

Regarding Item 2 from my comment letter, we will need additional information related to the structural plans related to
the stairwell walls being shear walls, or the addition of flood openings to the stairwells; however, that can be addressed
later with a plan revision or modification, and does not affect the dry floodproofing.

Regarding Item 3 from my comment letter, this is unrelated to the flood plan and would be addressed by ECS as part of
the post-project inspection services.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional clarification.

Thanks, Del

Del Schwalls, PE, CFM | President, Schwalls Consulting LLC | Engineering & Floodplain Management Solutions | Orlando, FL |

ds@schwallsconsulting.com | 443.326.1682 | www.schwallsconsulting.com
PEin FL, AL, GA, SC
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SB Architects

2333 Ponce De Leon Blvd Suite 1000
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305.856.2021

www.sb-architects.com

Kimley-Horn

1777 Main Street, Suite 200
Sarasota, FL 34236
941.379.7613
www.kimley-horn.com

Desimone Consulting Engineers
800 Brickell Avenue, 6th Floor
Miami, FL 33131

305.441.0755
http://www.de-simone.com/

Vanderweil Engineers

8350 NW 52nd Terrace,Suite 300
Miami, FL 33166

305-501-5740
www.vanderweil.com

POWER DESIGN ENGINEERING
11600 9th St N,

St. Petersburg, FL 33716

(727) 210-0492
www.powerdesigninc.us

Vanderweil Engineers

8350 NW 52nd Terrace,Suite 300
Miami, FL 33166

305-501-5740
www.vanderweil.com

Vanderweil Engineers

8350 NW 52nd Terrace,Suite 300
Miami, FL. 33166

305-501-5740
www.vanderweil.com

Hirsch Bedner Associates (HBA)
1 SE 3rd Ave. Suite # 1640

Miami, FL 33131 USA
305.857.5758

www.hba.com

Marc-Michaels Interior Design, Inc. LUJO COLLECTIVE
720 West Morse Boulevard 12727 SW 136th ST. SUITE 6206

Winter Park, FL 32789 Miami, FL 33186
407.629.2124 407.629.2124
www.marc-michaels.com www_lujocollective.com

Inman Foodservice Group, LLC

1330 Coral Way, Suite 310
Miami, FL 33145
305-859-2025
www.inman-inc.com

NOT USED

BROOKS ACOUSTICS CORPORATION
49 N. Federal Highway #121

Pompano Beach, FL 33062
752-229-1450

www jensenhughes.com

POWER DESIGN ENGINEERING
11600 Sth St N,

St. Petersburg, FL 33716

(727) 210-0492
www.powerdesigninc.us

Enea Garden Design
2332 Galiano Street
2nd Floor

Coral Gables, FL 33134
www jensenhughes.com

Jensen Hughes

725 Primera Boulevard, Suite 215
Lake Mary, FL 32746
407-537-9481

www jensenhughes.com

POWER DESIGN ENGINEERING
11600 9th St N,

St. Petersburg, FL 33716

(727) 210-0492
www.powerdesigninc.us

IBA

8019 34th Avenue East
Brandenton, FL 34211
www.ibaconsultnats.com

LONGBOAT KEY HOTEL &

RESIDENCES

1620 GULF OF MEXICO DRIVE

Owner

UNICORP ACQUISITIONS LLC

7940 Via Dellagio, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32819
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UNICORP ACQUISITIONS, LLC

7440 Via Dellagio, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32819
407-999-9985
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1386 SF

ad NN \/ \/"/‘\/f\/\/\/\/ N~ N NV f\/w’x/fﬂ\
; HOTEL FLOOD VENT CALC. - SN
%
/\ TOTAL HOTEL COVERAGE REQUIRED (GSF) IS
\_ HOTEL- FLOOD VENT AREA PROVIDED <\
(_ |ENGINEERED - . . = == 1)
/7 |Venttype | Count |Configuration |VentsEach | Coverage/vent(sF) | Coverage(GSF) |
& Fv-1 B 15 Single 1 | 200 3000
V2 2 2wx3h | 6 200 2,400
k V3 40 | 3wx3h |9 j - 200 ~72,000] —
\ 4 7: 7—i: 0 | 4wx3h L 12 ,2(,)0 j B 7;6
N FV-5 o S5wx3h 15 200 ] 0
> V6o 2 6wx3h 18 | 200 7,200
|Sub-total (engineered) . 59 | 1 200 1 84,6001
|NON-ENGINEERED e - ] {
Opg.# - [ Length (in.) [Height (in.) ] Open(%) ~ Netop open (sq. in.) Coverage e (GSF) S
P00 | 288 18 77 3,992) 3,992
e T R T *777% . am0 470 {
P1-80D . 161 12 70 i 1352 1,352) &
\ P1-80G Ah 161 12 0 \ 1,352 1,352
( Sub-total (non-engineered) | | | | 11,437
N 96,037 i
/
\> Total Hotel Covereage Required (GSF) 92,826
/\> Total Hotel Coverage Provided (engineered + non-engineered) 96,037
I
A A A A A A A /
\'\;\ ol e /MJ\’/ \__~ \JJ\\,/\/ SN A AAAAAA

Ao A AN

BUILDING 1 FLOOD VENT CALC.

TOTAL BLDG. 1 COVERAGE REQUIRED (GSF)

BUILDING 1 - FLOOD VENT AREA PROVIDED

ENGINEERED =~~~ S _— ]
Vent type .- L | Count Configuration  |VentsEach | _ Coverage/vent (SF) | Coverage (GSF) |
FV-1 | 13 Single 1 200 2,600
V2 777 2 . 2wx3h 6 20 2,400
B T Y R R R Rt
il A B o 6 | 4wx3h | 12 200 47 14,400
FV-5 - .7 | 5wx3h 15 200 - 21,000
FV-6 1 | 6wx3h 18 | 200 | 3,600
Sub-total (engineered) | 30 [ [ T 200 ] 45800
NON-ENGINEERED . ]
Opg.# Length (in.) Height(in) | Open(%) | Netopen(sq.in) | Coverage (GSF) |
None 1 | 0
Sub-total (non-engineered) i | | 0

45,800
Total Building 1 Covereage Required (GSF) 45,019
Total Building 1 Coverage Provided 45,800

45,800 SF > 45,019 SF [OK]

~ N NN N N N NN NN,

N~

FLOOD PROOF ROOMS INCLUDED IN THE GSF

RAISE DRY FLOODPROOFING TO THE LEVEL
OF THE D.F.E. (+14'-0: NAVD88) MINIMUM

BUILDING 2 FLOOD VENT CALC.

TOTAL BUILDING 2 COVERAGE REQUIRED (GSF)

BUILDING 2 - FLOOD VENT AREA PROVIDED

T

ENGINEERED

49,712 SF > 44,490 SF [OK]

- o B S |/
Venttype | Count Configuration  VentsEach Coverage/vent (SF) |  Coverage (GSF) | ™
FV-1 - 18 Single 1 2200 | 3,600
oo -5 bwe |2 @0 200
- JFv2. - 3 2wx3h 6 20 | 3600
Fv-3 3 3wx3h 9 § 200 \ 5,400 1
N — — N
Va4 B ] 0 4wx3h 12 200 - 7{ o 0 \
s T e swxah 15 a0 T
FV-6 \ 2 6wx3h 18 | 200 7,200)
Sub-total (engineered) 33 \ | 27,800 &
el s i 2| A - e - N N = S )
I
Opg. # _ |Length(in) Height(in) | Open(%) | Netopen(sa.in) | Coverage(GSF) |
Drive opento Building3 88 24 100 | 6912 6912 \
> - | %
Sub-total (non-engineered) | ‘ 6,912|
34,712 &
= Total Building 2 Coverage Required (GSF) 31,174 \/
Total Building 2 Coverage Provided (engineered + non-engineered) 34,712 x
34,712 SF > 31,174 SF [OK] ) /
\ A W N o A W N N N N / A A /
. . L N N - _— ~— —
BUILDING 3 FLOOD VENT CALC.
TOTAL BLDG. 3 COVERAGE REQUIRED (GSF)
BUILDING 3 - FLOOD VENT AREA PROVIDED
ENGINEERED o
Vent type Count !Conﬁguration [Vents Each ‘ Coverage/vent (SF) ‘ Coverage (GSF)
Venttype [ count |Configuration SF
V-l 4 ~ Single 1 |20 800
FV-2 5 | _awx3h 6 200 600
v | 6 | 3wx3h 9 | 200 10,800
4 3 | awx3h |12 00 700
s o swxsh |15 2 0
V6 5 6wx3h | 18 200 18,000
Sub-total (engineered) - 23 | B 200 42,800
e
Opg. # S Length (ln) \Height (in.) ~ Open(%) |  Net etopen (sq.in.) ‘! __ Coverage (GSF) |
Drive open to Building 2 | 288 | 24 100 | 6,912| 6,912
Sub-total (non-engineered) ‘ | ‘ | 6,912
Total Building 2 Covereage Required (GSF) 44,490
Total Building 2 Coverage Provided (engineered + non-engineered) 49,712

NOTE: DRY FLOODPROOFING APPLIES TO ALL AREAS OF

BUILDING 4 FLOOD VENT CALC.

RIHIDINOD A AT ICV/C DA RKIA 1 AT VIFFAITO AFNE Yt s e~

SB ARCHITECTS

2333 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite

1000 Coral Gables, FL 33134

T 305/856-2021
F 305/856-0854

A California Corporation

-

Consultant

LONGBOAT KEY
"HOTEL & RESIDENCES

Owner

UNICORP ACQUISITIONS, LLC

7440 Via Dellagio, Suite 200

Orlando, FL 32819
407-999-9985
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FLOOD BARRIER SCHEDULE FLOOD BARRIER SCHEDULE | FLOOD CODE COMPLIANCE
| Flood Barrier Panel | Flood Barrier Panel | | Flood Barrer Panel | Flood Barrer Panel| THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE SHALL COMPLY WITHT THE FOLLOWING FLOOD CODE REGULATIONS:
_ Number | Width Height | Number | Width 1 Height |
| ,, | 1. 44CFR60.3 SB ARCHITECTS
- e 2. FBC SECTION 1612 FLOOD LOADS $
Hot | 7-6" 6-0" HoE | 6-4" . 3. FBC SECTION 3109 STRUCTURE SEAWARD OF THE CCCL
H02 r-4 4-0 \HS5A | 4-4 40 4. ASCE 7-16 MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES
Ho3 74 10 'H55B r-g e 5. ASCE 24-14 FLOOD RESISTANT DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 2333 Ponce de Leon Boulevard, Suite
HO4 4-4 6-0" H55C 40 16" 6. FDEP ONE-HUNDRED YEAR STORM ELEVATION OF 18.4' NAVD88 1000 Coral Gables, FL 33134
HO6 50" 2.8 H56 9.0 6-0" 7. TOWN OF LONGBOAT KEY CODE 154-300, FLOOD-RESISTENT DEVELOPMENT I gggjgggjggg
H11 7-4" 4'-0" H57 7-0" 6'-0"
HI1A 44 40" | RI01 7112 2-0" COASTAL CONSTRU CTlON CONTROL LlN E (CCC L) A California Corporation
mi Z '2':* ] 3 g o E}gg 3: 2 g -8: THE PROJECT IS LOCATED PARTIALLY SEAWARD OF THE CCCL LINE (SEE SITE PLAN). -
5 o4 70 R104 7 ,7 700 F LOOD ZON ES Consultant
H16 4-4 4-0" R105 5 -0" 2-0"
I L I I RiO6 | T 7o EFFECTIVE FRIMETTE MAP NUMBER 12115C0126F DATED 11/04/2016
H18 4.4 4-0 RIO7 | 4-8 2-0 1. VE 15.0' NAVD
H19 P 4.0 RIS | 4-g 2.0 2. VE 12.0' NAVD
T I D s R0 | 4-g 2o 3. AE 11.0' NAVD (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION)
H21 T 20 | RO 7o 7.0 4. AE 10.0' NAVD
H2 -0 4-00 | |R201 4-4 4-0
H2B | -4 40 RO2 | T-4 4-0" DESIGN FLOOD ELEVATION (DFE)
H23 7-0" L 40 [R203 4.8 4-0 PER CITY OF LONGBOAT KEY FLOODPLAIN ORDINANCE, DESIGN FLOOD
Hoa | 7-0 S RO4 | 4w ot ELEVATIONS = BASE FLOOD ELEVATION + 30" FREEBOARD
H25 4-x ot R205 5-0" R MINIMUM DESIGN FLOOD ELEVATION = +14'-0" NAVD
H2BA 500 2.0 'R206 4.6 G
H2sB 7.0 2o | R | 4w | a0 PROPOSED GROUND FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
H% | 68 | 400 | RO | 44 L 4 HOTEL AND RESIDENTIAL PARKING LEVEL (P1) ELEVATION = +10-0" NAVD
Ha7 74 4-0 R209 74 o
Hog 5.8 40 RIO | 4w 40 PROPOSED FIRST HABITABLE FLOOR ELEVATION
e T4 &-0 RZT | 44 4-0 HOTEL LEVEL 1 22-11"  NAVD
Ho 74 4-0 R212 _ §-0 2-0 RESIDENTIAL BUILIDNG 1 235" NAVD
H31 -4 4-0 R213 4-& 2 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 2 235" NAVD
H32 g-11" 4-0 R214 g4 40 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 3 23-5" NAVD
H33 4-r 40 R301 48 4.0 AMENITY BUILDING 235" NAVD
H34 911 4-0 R303 5-2 4.0
A P ROA | as a0 PROPOSED BOTTOM OF LOWEST
H36 s -0 | RoMB 74 £-0"
I e = HORIZONAL STRUCTURAL MEMBER 7))
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